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RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLUTION
accepting
A GIFT OF A
COLLECTION OF SOUND RECORDINGS
IN MEMORY OF JOHN DELMONTE
FOR

EASTERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

October 1, 1993

Madeline Bernstein has presented a gift of 375 opera and
musical camedy recordings to Eastern Connecticut State
University in memory of her son, John DelMonte, a 1973 graduate
of Eastern, and

This generous gift will greatly enhance the offerings of the
Department of Fine Arts at Eastern, and

The recordings will henceforth be known as the John DelMonte
Collection, therefore, be it

That the Board of Trustees for the Connecticut State University
accepts Ms. Bernstein’s donation of 375 opera and musical
camedy recordings on behalf of Eastern Connecticut State
University, and be it

That President David G. Carter of Eastern Connecticut State

University is requested to convey to Ms. Bernstein the
gratitude of the Board for this generous gift.
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EASTERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

A campus of the Connecticut State University

Office of the President

| DATE: August 19, 1993
TO: Dr. Thomas Porter o
Provost P}AL//
FROM: Dr. David G. Carter b)

I find the attached resolution regarding the John DelMonte ¢
Collection acceptable, The recordings have a current appraised value o

$5,000.

cc: Dr. Michael Pernal
Ms. Lucille Wooding

President
SUBJECT: DelMonte Record Collection

83 Windham Street, Willimantic, Connecticut 06226-2295 203/456-5400
“An Equal Opportunity Employer”




